
James H. Cheek, II工

Bass, Berry　&　Sims

First American Center

Ⅳashville,富N　37238

Dear Jim:

This is in response to your letter to me about the

Legal Advisory cormittee・ Unless there is more enthusiasm by

the Exchange staff for the work of my Subcormittee perhaps it

Should be abandoned.　However, We Should have a conversation

about this before making a final decision.

There is another Advisory Cormittee called the
Regulatory Advisory Cormittee which deals with a variety of

different matters which I think it was envisioned that this

Subcormittee might handle. A topic which was of interest when

Ed Morris was in charge of arbitration, WaS the status of class

action arbitrations.　However. it seems that this issue is

being soIved by others.　Further, Ed Morris is now the

Exchange’s Hearing officer.

冒raditiona11y. the Legal Advisory Cormittee has been

more issuer oriented and other cormittees have dealt with

broker dealer and litigation matters・ As we have discussed′

there are few litigators on the cormittee.

Sincerely,

囲四囲
Roberta S. Karmel

RSK: bas/4039m


